From: Tiffin, Dave [mailto:Dave.Tiffin@freedom55financial.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Dwayne Evans <DEvans@northhuron.ca>

Subject: FW: North Huron Economic Development

Hello Dwayne,
Please see the email below from Jan McKague, Doctor Recruitment Officer, regarding attending an Economic
Development meeting at some point.

Dave Tiffin

Financial Security Advisor

& Investment Representative

Freedom 55 Financial and Quadrus Investment Services

465 Grandview Road, Wingham, ON

(519) 357-2883

(519) 357-0034 (cell)

website: http://www.davetiffin.ca Member of: Advocis

Plan fox the futwe, but live for the day.

The contents of this communication, including any attachment(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or are not receiving this
communication on behalf of the intended recipient), please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication without reading it, and without making,
forwarding, or retaining any copy or record of it or its contents. Thank you. Note: We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no responsibility for loss or damage
caused by any virus present.

From: Jan McKague [mailto:jan.mckague@Iwha.ca]
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Tiffin, Dave; Doug Kuyvenhoven

Subject: North Huron Economic Development

Good morning Doug and Dave

At this morning’s BIA meeting there was discussion about the recently created North Huron
Economic Development Committee. | know your group is newly formed and prioritizing a path
forward. When the development of your groups timeline allows, | would like to attend a
meeting to discuss a relationship between physician recruitment and your committee and how
we can mutually benefit. Please let me know if there is an opportunity to attend one of your
future meetings.

Looking forward to great things!
Jan

Jan McKaguc~Wcishar
Recruitment Officer
Wingham
& Area Health
PROFESSIONALS RECRUITMENT
Tel519-357-3711 Ext5294
Cell:519-292-6478
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This email is intended in confidence solely to the person named above and may contain confidential, personal or
privileged information . Review, distribution, or disclosure of this email by anyone other than the person(s) for
whom it was originally intended is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately via a return email and destroy all copies of the original message. Please be aware that this


mailto:jan.mckague@lwha.ca

